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School Teacher and Superintendent of Sunday School and he also
organized the first men of the Church at Carmel. Then we had
officers by the name of Joe Formby, Harold Minton, J. T.
Reedy, his son Bobby Reedy, Bill Burns, Kenneth Gaddy, Buster
Parker.

I know that we have missed some names, but if anyone can

help us just add the names on to this list.

Signed P.F.N., 1983
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History of Carmel Presbyterian Church

Organization

1.

Date

As far as anyone knows, the first church ever organized in
Cherokee County, Alabama was that composed of a body of
Presbyterians pioneers, who migrated to northeast Alabama from
Georgia, the Carolinas, Tennessee, Virginia, and even far away
Ireland. This church was organized at the home of Andrew
Burns, who lived about one mile north west of the present
church location, by a commission appointed by North Alabama
Presbytery, some time during the year 1835.

Name of Church:

The name given to this church by the charter members and the
Presbytery’s commission was Carmel Presbyterian Church.
Tradition has it that during the early part of the year 1835,
a few settlers from Morgan county, Georgia brought with them
a charter of the church which they organized there that year,
and gave it the name Carmel which had been the name of their
old church. The number of names on the monuments in the

cemetery bear out this tradition.
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Charter Members:

Thomas Stewart and wife Margaret Stewart, grandparents of Mrs.
Ezzell, and great-grandparents of Mrs. Eula Savage and her
brother, Tom Stewart. Mr. John Amberson, Sr.; Samuel
Amberson, uncle of Dave Amberson, Joseph Amberson, Matthew
Amberson and wife Fannie Amberson; Andrew Burns and wife
Margaret, grandparents of Jack Burns of Spring Garden,
Alabama; John Aikins and wife Rebecca; Archibald Stewart and
wife, Oliver Stewart; Gilbert Christian Craige and wife, Eliza
Swan; Daniel Hood and wife, Jane.

Church Buildings:

Building #1 Soon after the organization of Carmel
Church, its members decided to erect a building in which to
worship. This was done without unnecessary delay and the
complete structure, being of low flat design, built of small
round logs, stood at the foot of the hill on which stands the
home of Mrs. Jack Burns. Here the Presbyterians of Northern
Benton, now Cherokee and Calhoun Counties met for worship.
Among them the Aikins, Burns, Ambersons, Craiges, Naughers
(Robert D.), Moores, Stewarts, and Savages.

Building #2 when these people had hewn down the
forest, cleared their lands, and built their new homes, they
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were determined to have a better church more in keeping with
their improved circumstances. The first building was torn
down, a larger one, finer for that day was built of hewn logs,
above the old one on the hill facing the north. These logs
were indeed from the "Forest Prinevial®. Immense themselves,
they were hewn down to an average size with an adze, to well
finished logs. Two well finished logs were the share of each
member of the congregation and almost by magic the new
building sprang up. In this building, some of the finest
names in pioneer Presbyterian cam to preach to this
congregation. These came from Tennessee, Virginia, Carolinas,
Georgia, and from Ireland.

According to tradition, an arbor and tents were erected
on the grounds of this church, not far away from the church
building and were used for camp meeting and revivals. These
were burned by Yankee soldiers during the year 1865.

Building #3 About 1900, this last log building was
replaced by another of sawed material on the crest of the
hill, but facing South. This is the church known and loved by
the men and women now 70 and 80 years old, their children, and
grandchildren and called ®0ld Carmel”™. This tall frame
building ceiled and boarded with twelve inch material stood
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straight, plain and unassuming, symbolizing the character of
the men who built it. Being the oldest church in the county,
it was naturally the center of religious affairs for miles
around for many years.

Here in camp meeting time would come these early settlers
with their families and tents, if they were not the fortunate
owner of cabins. During this early season would come men
famous in Presbyterianism, to preach not only salvation, but
the doctrinal principals of our beloved church. The sermons
were long and many of the young people did not understand but
the people were helped and spiritually strengthened in faith.
Hundreds of people of all demoninations have worshipped with
this congregation. From ocean to ocean, from Canada to the
Gulf, men and women hold it in their sacred memory. Their
fathers and mothers, relatives and friends lie around it
quietly awaiting the resurrection morning.

On July 26, 1924, workmen had just finished a new roof on
the familiar old church when fire, fanned by a strong wind,
burst from beneath the building. It was burned to the ground.
The present house, standing and facing just as the third one
stood, was immediately constructed by the affection and regard

its people have for the Church of Carmel.
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In the 1930’s, Carmel continued to grow with elders and
deacons from some of the first pioneers that composed the
first church, R. M. Savage, Sam Amberson, Tom Stewart, and
let’s not forget Aunt Eula Savage. She was not an officer,
but one of the finest ladies and Sunday School Teachers for
over 50 years. Her students became school teachers, lawyers,
profession people, farmers, preachers. Her life was an
inspiration to young and old from ocean to ocean.

In the 1930’s, we had elders like Curtis Savage, Robert
Savage, Mr. A. S. Formby. Then in the 1940’s, we had officers
like their fathers before them, overall Formbys and William
Savage, Frank Acker, Charlie Smith. In the 1930’s, we also
had Mr. Luck Sandford and Bob Naugher. They were elders and
Uncle Bob n(issed one day in 35 years in church from the 1950
to the 1980. We had preachers by the name of Tom Rogers,
George Fitzgaril, Ben Bass, Dr. Wool, Edd Knox, and many more.
Mr. Grady Burns was an elder and a fine man. It was under Ben
Bass and Tom Buckhann that the church was remodeled and new
pews were purchased. By this time, we had officers by the
name of Paul F. Naugher. He was an elder and raised the money
in one night to get the pews. You can see the names of the
ones that bought the pews. He was also an elder and a Sunday
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Many ministers and other full.
time Christian workers who are
serving large fields or have ac-
cepted challenges in responsible
positions, first heard the call to
become active in such work in a
small church.

Generally, such men and wom-
en are rather proud that they
have come from small congrega-
tions, usually in rural areas.

And there are indications that
the Carmel Presbyterian Church
near Piedmont is included in the
catégory of those that have con-
tributed their share of those in
full-time Christian activity, It
now has four people who already
. are engaged in ministerial or ed-
ucational fields of the church or
now preparing themselves for the
work.

The four are Mrs. Jennije Maude

(Savage) Tavlor, Martha
Nell Burns, Raleigh Hugh Burns
and Renneth Arthur Treadway.

Carmel Presbyterian Church, Cherokee County, lhwlhl the entrance.

Carmel Gives Church Workers...

William B Savnge, both deceased.

Miss Martha: Nell Burns, now
directar of Christian education at
the vineville Presbyterian Church
in Macon, Georgia, was born in
Spring Garden on Moy 27th, 1932
and is the daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Grady C. Burns.

After completing high school in
Spring Garden in 1950, she went
to Jacksonville State College
where she was graduated in 1953.

She taught one year each at
Ohatchee, Alexandria High School
and Piedmont High School.

She later attended the Assem-
bly Training School where she
was graduated in 1947.

She became a member of Car-
mel Church in 1945.
aRaleigh Hugh Burns, son of Mr.
and Mrs, Joe C. Burns, is a na-
tive of Spring Garden, born there
January 26, 1037.;

He is'a gradunte of Piedmont
High School (1954) and attended








